

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2004 1:53 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: 0041-EX-PL-2004

John,

Please be advised that upon further review of the application by the program personnel it has been determined that the proper number of units should be 45. Please take the necessary and appropriate steps to adjust the number of transmitters to reflect this decrease in units.

Thanks in advance for time and assistance.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Support Analyst
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
Lockheed Martin Corporation
Lockheed Martin EIS
(410) 682-2156
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com